STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Beaufort ) )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS0701281
VS. ) ‘ D
LEVY LARKIN BROWN ) A/WH: 2018A0720400100 €
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 0?/1 512018 (@)
Race: ’Black Sex: Male Age: 2% ) S.C. Code §: 16-1 l-330’§A) 2
o T csn =1
DOB: SSE 7 ) CDR Code #: 0139 a
Address:, ) ) e )
DL# T SIDyTTT - ———F - ) SENTENCE SHEET -g
*CDL  YesONoO CMV YesONo () Hazmat Yes O No O o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or 0O PLEADS 2
TO: Armed Robbery: . . mA .
In violation of § 16-11-330(A) ) of the S C. Code ofLaws bearing CDR Code # 0139 )
O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SERIOUS ' MOST SERIOUS a MANDATORY GPS D §17-25-45
7 (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%) i
The charge is X Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The pleais:” [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

@\\@\U 104251 CNPeesph_.  10386)

(Soligftor) : (SC Bar #) (Pafendant) (Attomey for Defe%{ 1) (SC Bar #)
WHEREFORE, the Defendam is: _ommmcd to the _State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of - \¢ .days/monthy/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — : .years
and/or to pay a fine of § —_ provided th M the service of <  days/months/years and or payment of $ e

plus costs and assessments as appltcab]e* the balance is suspended with probation for __ ~— months/years and subject to South Carolina Dcpanmem of

Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
O CONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
SZ T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 10 S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:
O Set by SCDPPPS O Obtain GED )

. N~ . . O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
Recipient: %\-\ [ s QC. O May serve W/E beginning
*Fine: ) $ X3, — 0O Substance Abuse Counseling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100. =" Finemay be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § . Beginning.
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ o
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ . Other:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ] — :
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ’ $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/each $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 338 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shal)/
TOTAL o s LRSS

Presiding Judge: ” -
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clefk Judge Code: . 2 14

Court Reporter:

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)




ARRES + WARRANT

2018A0720400100
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ @ Municipality of
PORT ROYAL

THE STATE
against

. LEVY LARKIN BROWN

Address: . \
_ o
Phone: K SSN:
Sex: _M_ Race: B_ Height: _‘:.3___ }Neight: _2_5___
DLSate: SC __ pus. &
DoB! | Agencyori: SC0070300

Prosecuting Agency PORT ROYAL POLICE

Prosecuting Officer:

Offense: _ ARMED ROBBERY

Code/Ordinance Se¢, _L 6-11-0330(A)

Offense Code: 0139

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
County/ D MyPMsinality of

”~
Wﬂ? . The accused

prought before me to be

Date: 07/19/2018

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ! //—?’/J’ e gl

E] County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT M WA

PORT ROYAL )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  HOGUE, JK who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant__ LEVY LARKIN BROWN

did within this county and state on 07/15/2018 to 07/15/2018 violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Caralina (or ordinance of [_| County/ [X] Municipality of PORT ROYAL )
in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-11-0330(a) / ARMED ROBBERY

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON 07/15/2018 AT APPROXIMATELY 2245 HOURS, THE DEFENDANT, LEVY BROWN, AND A CO-DEFENDANT DID WILLFULLY AND INTENTIONALLY
VIOLATE THE CRIMINAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA §16-11-0330 CDR: 0139 IN THE OFFENSE OF ARMED ROBBERY, IN THAT
AFTER SCHEMING WITH AN EMPLOYEE, ENTERED THE CLOSED BUSINESS WEARING MASKS AND BRANDISHING WEAPONS. ONGCE INSIDE,
THE DEFENDANTS DEMANDED MONEY AND THE MANAGER WAS ACCOSTED. THE DEFENDANTS WERE ABLE TO STEAL AWAY
APPROXIMATELY $2600.00. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRED AT 850 PARRIS ISLAND GATEWAY (MCDONALD'S) WITHIN THE TOWN OF PORT ROYAL,
BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. THE AFFIANT HAS SURVEILLANCE VIDEO, WITNESSES AND EVIDENCE TO PROVE THE SAME.

I

Signature of Affiant

Date Time

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant LEVY LARKIN BROWN

on__ EJ2//F

£ Llaply

. Signature of Constable/Law Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
JAMES GRIMSLEY
P.O. DRAWER 9
PORT ROYAL, 3C

29935
cm“g; 1/1.-/&9& Hnyee

1748 PARIS AVENUE
STAYE OF SOUTH CAROLINA PORT ROYAL SC 29935

] countyr  [X] Municipality of )| Affiants Telephone __843-986-2220

PORT ROYAL
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COU

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 07/15/2018 defendant LEVY LARKIN BROWN
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
[J countyy  [X] Municipality of _PORT ROYAL ) as set forth below: D
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ROBBERY / ARMED ROBBERY, ROBBERY WHILE ARMED OR AL&GEDLY
ARMED WITH A DEADLY WEAPON

Affiant's Address

390 08
!
e

7 10
10 0 AW
H

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and direéted to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be deait with according to the taw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 07/19/2018 (9232
Time

Date Judge's Address _700 PARIS AVE
JANES A G sy PORT ROYAL SC 29935
Judge's Telephone ___843-986-2229
Judge Codg: Issuing Court; |:] Magistrate @ Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ’

I Case: 18PR22553




- BAIL set by I WITNESSES I
- Name:
Judge i >\ L0 K} Address:
on ?\ S\l % Telephone:
Type and Amount; 1) SO {QQO - C_,S Name:
1' Address:
Name of Surety:
Telephone:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Name:
Judge Address:
on Telephone:
Defense Attorney: - Name:
Address:
Decision:
Telephone:
A nt—— Name:
DISPOSITION before Address:
Judge Telephone: =
on ' Name:
Address:
by
(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.) Telephone:
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Tetephone:
JURORS ' Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




WITNESSES

Hogue - Port Royal

DOCKET NO. 2018GS0701281

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Defendant

March Term 2019
= — THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
i vs.
, 2018A0720400100
LEVY LARKIN BROWN

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

fGr &Jury ' / -

VERDICT

ouil hy

//77//

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: 4’/25/7/[

INDICT

Indictment For

Robbery - Armed or Alleging Armed

With Deadly Weapon
SC Code: 16-11-330(A)
CDR Code: 0139

Defendant

Witness_:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 2018650701281

N N

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 21, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Robbery - Armed or Alleging Armed With Deadly Weapon

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about July 15, 2018, the Defendant, LEVY LARKIN BROWN, did commit
robbery while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, or other deadly weapon, or whiie alleging, either
by action or words, Defendant was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person
present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, all in violation of Section 16-
11-330(A), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina. :

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

w7
i
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIOQ@' o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
Indictment Nos.;: 2018GS0701281

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

The State of South Carolina,
o 0~
me.
=i ~y

V. [4p] e ——
,‘:,; mX =
~ jan O
. = o> =
Levy Larkin Brown, N I
VERDICT FORM =33 ©@

Defendant. &S =
S3% T

s oo

ﬂmiz‘;l rys

oc 2

Please answer each question below.

As to Indictment Number 2018GS0701281, the charge of Armed Robbery we, the jury,
unanimously find the Defendant, Levy Larkin Brown (Check One)

Not Guilty

Guilty.

I certify that this is the unanimous decision of the jury.

Foreperson

April 23,2021
Beaufort, South Carolina

When you have completed your deliberations, please notify the bailifji
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